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Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: 000764-T1

Ok, I will take care of it.

————— Original Message---~--

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2000 4:16 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: 000764-TI

Hi Linda. I'm getting ready to write the recommendation for this docket and need the
docket title changed to the following:

Petition by PNG Telecommunications, Inc. for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.,
Interexchange Carrier Selection, for the transfer of NTA Communications Corporation
customer accounts from Broadwing Communications to PNG Telecommunications, Inc.

Thanks!
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June 26, 2000

Dennis M. Packer, Attorney At Law
4555 Lake Forest Drive

650 Westlake Center

Cincinnati, Ohio 45242

Re: Docket No. 000764-TI
Dear Mr. Packer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by PNG Telecommunications, Inc. for
limited waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Interexchange Carrier Selection, which was filed
in this office on June 23, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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